Georgia Department of Natural Resources
4220 International Parkway, Suite 100, Atlanta, Georgia 30354

Noel Holcomb, Commissioner
Environmental Protection Division
Carol A. Couch, Ph.D, Director
404-362-2675

April 1, 2005

Mr. Jack Ramsey, P.E.
Metso Automation USA Inc.
3100 Medlock Bridge Road
Suite 250

Norcross, Georgia 30071

Dear Mr. Ramsey:

In accordance with your letter dated September 20, 2004, your Georgia Radioactive Material
License No. GA 458-3G has been amended in its entirety. Enclosed is Amendment Number 48, which
adds additional (comparable) source models for distribution in existing GL devices, adds the AMM for
distribution to persons generally licensed, and moves select devices from Active Distribution to Inactive
Distribution status. This amendment supersedes all previous amendments of this license.

Also enclosed is the amended first page for the effected Sealed Source and Device (SS&D)
registry certificate GA-0596-D-110-G, and the entire amended certificate GA-0596-D-113-G.

Please read this license and certificates thoroughly upon receipt. If you should have any
questions concerning these documents, please contact me via telephone at 404-362-2675, or via

electronic mail at ejameson@dnr.state.ga.us.

Sincerely,

5

Eric T. Jameson
Environmental Radiation Specialist
Radioactive Materials Program

Enclosures - as noted



